

****All present are expected to conduct themselves in accordance with the City's Core Values****



OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA

of a meeting of a City Board, Commission, Department, Committee, Agency, Corporation, Quasi-Municipal Corporation, or sub-unit thereof.

Meeting of the: **PUBLIC HEALTH & SAFETY COMMITTEE**
Date/Time: **Monday, November 16, 2020 @ 5:15 pm**
Location: **City Hall (407 Grant Street) - Council Chambers**
Members: Lisa Rasmussen, Dawn Herbst, Becky McElhaney, Pat Peckham, Jim Wadinski

AGENDA ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION / ACTION

- 1 Minutes of previous meetings (10/19/20)
 - 2 Consider approval or denial of various license applications.
 - 3 Discussion and possible action regarding Ordinance Creating Chapter 5.50 Practice of massage or bodywork therapy and related Ordinance Amending Section 1.01.025(c)(1)(B) Schedule of cash deposits
 - 4 Discussion and possible action regarding Ordinance Creating Section 17.10.030 Third party inspections and reporting systems; amending Section 17.08.010 Codes adopted, Section 17.10.010 Fees designated, Section 17.12.020 Approved, Section 17.16.010 Authority to enter premises, Section 17.16.030 Investigation of fires, Section 17.16.050 Annual report, Section 17.16.060 Modifications, Section 17.16.080 New materials, processes or occupancies which may require permits, Section 17.16.090 Fire equipment on private property, Section 17.20.010 Permissions granted—Limitations, Section 17.20.020 Approval before issuance, Section 17.24.010 General prohibition on outdoor burning and refuse burning, Section 17.24.020 Open fire and burning allowed by permit, Section 17.40.010 Orders to eliminate, Section 17.48.010 Inspection of exits, Section 17.49.010 Tents, Section 17.49.030 Access boxes, Section 17.49.060 Fireworks/pyrotechnics
 - 5 Discussion and possible action on public education efforts surrounding use of facial coverings to reduce spread of Covid-19, and discussion of alternatives for mask access by citizens in need
 - 6 Tavern Activities / Compliance Checks / Law Enforcement Activities
 - 7 Communications
- Adjourn

Lisa Rasmussen, Chairperson

*Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, this meeting is being held in person and via teleconference. Members of the media and the public may attend in person, subject to the social distancing rules of maintaining at least 6 feet apart from other individuals, or by **calling 1-408-418-9388. The Access Code is: 146 198 4554 The Password is: YXrNp2Jtp37**

Individuals appearing in person will either be seated in the Council Chambers or an overflow room, subject to the social distancing rules. Space available will be on a first come, first served basis. All public participants' phones will be muted during the meeting. Members of the public who do not wish to appear in person may view the meeting live over the internet by <https://waam.viebit.com/?folder=ALL>, on the City of Wausau's YouTube Channel <http://www.tinyurl.com/WAAMedia>, live by cable TV, Channel 981, and a video is available in its entirety and can be accessed at <https://tinyurl.com/WausauCityCouncil>. Any person wishing to offer public comment who does not appear in person to do so, may e-mail leslie.kremer@ci.wausau.wi.us with "PH&S public comment" in the subject line prior to the meeting start. All public comment, either by email or in person, will be limited to items on the agenda at this time. The messages related to agenda items received prior to the start of the meeting will be provided to the Chair.

This Notice was posted at City Hall and faxed to the Daily Herald newsroom on 11/12/20 @ 2:45 PM

In accordance with the requirements of Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (ADA), the City of Wausau will not discriminate against qualified individuals with disabilities on the basis of disability in its services, programs or activities. If you need assistance or reasonable accommodations in participating in this meeting or event due to a disability as defined under the ADA, please call the ADA Coordinator at (715) 261-6590 or ADAServices@ci.wausau.wi.us to discuss your accessibility needs. We ask your request be provided a minimum of 72 hours before the scheduled event or meeting. If a request is made less than 72 hours before the event the City of Wausau will make a good faith effort to accommodate your request.

PUBLIC HEALTH & SAFETY COMMITTEE

Date and Time: Monday, October 19, 2020, at 5:15 pm, (Council Chambers)

Members Present: *In person:* Rasmussen, Herbst, Peckham, Wadinski; *By WebEx:* McElhaney

Others Present: Alfonso, Bliven, Kremer Rosenberg, and Barteck

Minutes of previous meetings. (9/21/20)

Motion by Peckham, second by Herbst to approve the minutes of the 9/21/20 meeting. Motion carried 5-0.

Consider approval or denial of various license applications.

Rasmussen noted there were not any denial recommendations or events for this month.

Motion by Wadinski, second by Herbst to approve or deny licenses as recommended by staff. Motion carried 5-0.

Discussion and possible action regarding Ordinance Amending Section 9.04.025 Consumption or possession of intoxicants on streets

**It was noted by the Clerk that the WebEx had lost all audio and Becky McElhaney was unable to hear the meeting. Rasmussen indicated there was a quorum present in the room so the meeting would continue forward although McElhaney would be unable to vote.*

Rasmussen explained this ordinance is housekeeping. There was some confusion on when open intoxicants on streets and in parking lots were permitted and this is a clarifying amendment.

Motion by Wadinski, second by Peckham to approve the amendment. Motion carried 4-0.

Discussion and possible action regarding Ordinance Amending temporary ordinance Section 5.90.010 Purpose and intent, Section 5.90.040 Temporary amendment of licensed premises, and Section 5.90.060 Temporary outdoor operation for bars and taverns, to extend all expiration dates until December 31, 2020

Rasmussen explained provisions were made to allow Dining on the Street and some popup events downtown over the summer which would allow outdoor service of food and alcohol. It was extended once to October 31, 2020 and now one of the establishments has added patio heaters to the sidewalk café. This ordinance extends the expiration date to December 31, 2020 recognizing it may not be used much through the winter, but would give them the ability to continue if the weather holds or turns back to a fall-like temperatures.

Motion by Wadinski, second by Peckham to approve the ordinance extending the sunset to 12/31/20. Motion carried 4-0. *(McElhaney was unable to vote due to a WebEx malfunction.)*

Operations Report from Fire Department for September 2020

No Discussion – placed on file

Tavern Activities / Compliance Checks / Law Enforcement Activities

Chief Bliven presented the Tavern Report from September 1, 2020 through September 30, 2020. *(See attached) Report placed on file.*

Rasmussen noted she has received a couple of neighborhood complaints regarding After Shock bar. Since the ownership changed over from Baker's Retreat to After Shock there has been an increase of complaints from surrounding neighbors for noise and the conduct of patrons outside the bar. Chief Bliven indicated there have been extra patrols and officers have met with the owner to discuss mitigating this behavior.

Rasmussen asked Chief Bliven to reach out to the owner of Campus Pub regarding incidents happening there before it gets to a level of a formal letter of concern.

Communications

None

Adjourn

Motion by Wadinski, second by Herbst to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 5:32 pm.

CLERK'S REPORT TO PUBLIC HEALTH & SAFETY COMMITTEE

November 16, 2020 Meeting

AGENDA ITEM # 2

Approve or deny various licenses as indicated on the attached summary report of all applications received.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Applications as listed have or will have a background check run by staff and reviewed by the Police Chief or his designee. Applications marked pending will have a status update at the meeting. In accordance with city ordinance, **all permits approved are held for debts owed to the city until the debt is paid in full.**

1. **Denial Recommendation** for Public Transport Driver License for **Shaun Bordeau**: Felony drug convictions (Also has a DOC warrant).
2. **Special Event** application: Wausau Events, for the Holiday Parade, on Friday, December 4, 2020, consisting of a "reverse parade" where floats are stationary and cars drive past them in Marathon Park.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommendation is to approve or deny as indicated on the summary report including those that may be introduced at the meeting. Please let me know if you have any question regarding any license applications listed.

Mary Goede, Deputy Clerk

Date of Report: November 12, 2020

(715) 261-6621



PHS Date 11/16/2020

License ID	License Typ	Name	Address	Details	Business	Begin Dt	End Dt	Police	PHS	Council
139629	9026 - Class I	LEWITZKE, LINDSEY	316 SCOTT ST WAUSAU WI 54403	HOLIDAY PARADE on FRIDAY, DECEMBER 4, 2020 Organized by WAUSAU EVENTS						
139447	9080 - Public Transport Driver New	BARKER, EDWARD	N3360 MAPLEWOOD RD MERRILL WI 54452		ALL AMERICAN TAXI	10/26/2020	06/30/2021	Yes		
139167	9080 - Public Transport Driver New	BORDEAU, SHAUN	1124 5TH AVE ANTIGO WI 54409		NORTHWOODS CAB LLC	10/07/2020	06/30/2021	No		
139523	9080 - Public Transport Driver New	BROST, JERROLD	6300 BIRCH ST #308 WESTON WI 54476		NORTHWOODS CAB LLC	11/02/2020	06/30/2021			
139256	9080 - Public Transport Driver New	COMBS, EVERETT	709 TURNER ST WAUSAU WI 54403		ALL AMERICAN TAXI	10/13/2020	06/30/2021	Yes		
139448	9080 - Public Transport Driver New	DRUMM, WILLIAM	3214 TERRACE CT APT 4 WAUSAU WI 54401		NORTHWOODS CAB	10/26/2020	06/30/2021	Yes		
139625	9080 - Public Transport Driver New	RADER, RODNEY	152906 CLOVERLAND LN WAUSAU WI 54401		NORTHWOODS CAB	11/09/2020	06/30/2021			

Total Licenses



WAUSAU

*...as the standard of
excellence in policing*

Memorandum

From: Lt. Melinda Pauls, Police Department

To: Public Health and Safety Committee

Date: November 16, 2020

Re: Municipal ordinance to adopt State Statute **460** Employment of unlicensed persons, relating to the practice of massage therapy or bodywork therapy.

Purpose:

Request a municipal ordinance to adopt state statute, to prohibit an individual from providing massage therapy or bodywork therapy unless the individual is licensed and to prohibit a person from employing or contracting for the services of an individual to provide massage therapy or bodywork therapy unless licensed.

Background:

The city has had recent complaints regarding unlicensed massage therapists providing services in the city of Wausau. In an effort to ensure therapists are properly licensed by the state and providing appropriate services, the city would have to adopt an ordinance based upon existing state statutes (c.f. Wis. Stat. ch. 460 – Massage Therapy and Bodywork Therapy).

If enacted, the ordinance would enable the city to take enforcement action against a non-licensed therapist providing services or against a person who employs a non-licensed therapist providing services. The following are portions of the state statutes which the city would then be able to enforce.

460.02 License required. *Except as provided in s. [460.03](#), no person may provide massage therapy or bodywork therapy, designate himself or herself as a massage therapist or bodywork therapist or masseur or masseuse, or use or assume the title "massage therapist and bodywork therapist" or "massage therapist" or "bodywork therapist" or "masseur" or "masseuse" or any title that includes "massage therapist,"*



WAUSAU

*...as the standard of
excellence in policing*

"bodywork therapist," or "bodyworker," or append to the person's name the letters "M.T.," "R.M.T.," "L.M.T.," "C.M.T.," "B.T.," "B.W.," "L.B.W.," "R.B.W.," or "C.B.W.," or use any other title or designation that represents or may tend to represent that he or she is licensed under this chapter, unless the person is licensed under this chapter.

460.145 Employment of unlicensed persons. *No person may employ or contract for the services of an individual to provide massage therapy or bodywork therapy who is required to be licensed under s. [460.02](#) unless the individual is licensed under this chapter.*

The city would consider a penalty of up to \$1000 plus court costs for violation of the city ordinance based upon the state statutes.

The Police Department reached out to City of Wausau therapy businesses, asking for input on a proposed ordinance. The following are results of the brief survey, in which 20 therapists responded to.

- 70% of respondents believe there are some massage or bodywork therapy businesses operating without licensed therapists, in the city of Wausau.
 - 93% of those, believe that is a problem.
- 60% of respondents believe there are some massage or bodywork therapy businesses, in the city of Wausau, engaging in crimes related to prostitution, sexual contact or sexual intercourse with clients.
 - 100% of those, believe that is a problem.
- 100% of those who participated in the survey were supportive of an ordinance allowing the Police Department to take enforcement action against a non-licensed therapist.

Impact:

The Police Department would regularly have to verify the status of therapists' state licenses. What might this look like? Similar to how we monitor liquor license compliance in the city. In addition to responding to complaints, we would, at least annually, conduct unannounced inspections of the premises during business hours to assess compliance.

Recommendation:

Department recommends the city enact an ordinance to adopt state statute ch. 460 - employment of unlicensed persons, relating to the practice of massage therapy or bodywork therapy.



Office of the City Attorney

TEL: (715) 261-6590

FAX: (715) 261-6808

Anne L. Jacobson
City Attorney

Tara G. Alfonso
Assistant City Attorney

Nathan Miller
Assistant City Attorney

To: Public Health & Safety Committee &
Common Council

From: Tara G. Alfonso, Asst. City Attorney

Date: November 11, 2020

Re: Comments on Creating W.M.C. ch. 5.50 Practice of Massage or Bodywork Therapy

- This office was requested by the City of Wausau Police Department to draft an ordinance which would enable it to enforce provisions of state law that require those practicing massage therapy or bodywork therapy to possess a state license. The provisions of Wis. Stat. §460.17 permit limited local regulation.
- The draft ordinance provided for consideration, in accordance with the authority delegated by state statute, prohibits a person from providing such therapy, or designating themselves as possessing, or implying that he or she possesses such a license if he or she does not.
- The proposed penalty provision provides for a forfeiture of not more than one thousand dollars (\$1000.00). The proposed amendments to W.M.C. §1.01.025(c)(1)(B) that set forth the cash deposit schedule that would be imposed in the event an individual were to plead guilty to a violation, or defaulted on their court appearance, at \$500.00. With court costs, the total forfeiture amount would be \$691.00. Each day of a continued violation would constitute a separate offense.

ORDINANCE OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND SAFETY

Creating Chapter 5.50 Practice of massage or bodywork therapy.

Committee Action:

Ordinance Number:

Fiscal Impact: None

File Number:

Date Introduced:

The Common Council of the City of Wausau do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Chapter 5.50 Practice of massage or bodywork therapy is hereby created to read as follows:

5.50.010 Definitions. The definitions set forth in Wis. Stat. §406.01, and any amendments thereto, are adopted and incorporated by reference as if fully set forth therein.

5.50.020 State-issued license required. (a) No person may provide massage therapy or bodywork therapy, designate himself or herself as a massage therapist or bodywork therapist or masseur or masseuse, or use or assume the title “massage therapist and bodywork therapist” or “massage therapist” or “bodywork therapist” or “masseur” or “masseuse” or any title that includes “massage therapist,” “bodywork therapist,” or “bodyworker,” or append to the person’s name the letters “M.T.,” “R.M.T.,” “L.M.T.,” “C.M.T.,” “B.T.,” “B.W.,” “L.B.W.,” “R.B.W.,” or “C.B.W.,” or use any other title or designation that represents or may tend to represent that he or she is licensed by the State of Wisconsin unless the person holds a valid, unexpired license issued by the State of Wisconsin pursuant to Wis. Stat. ch. 460.

(b) No person may employ or contract for the services of an individual to provide massage therapy or bodywork therapy who is required to be licensed by the State of Wisconsin pursuant to Wis. Stat. ch. 460 unless the individual holds such a valid, unexpired license.

(c) No business whose employees are, or a person who is, required to hold a license, pursuant to Wis. Stat. ch. 460 shall advertise the availability of services described under this chapter unless the employees of the business, or such person, holds the required valid, unexpired license under Wis. Stat. ch. 460.

5.50.030 Exemptions. A person meeting the requirements or provisions of Wis. Stat. §460.03.

5.50.040 Penalties. Any person found to have violated any provisions of this chapter shall, upon conviction, be subject to a forfeiture of not more than one thousand dollars (\$1,000) for each separate offense. Each day of a continued violation constitutes a separate offense.

Section 2. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

Section 3. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.

Adopted:

Approved:

Approved:

Published:

Attest:

Katie Rosenberg, Mayor

Attest:

Leslie Kremer , Clerk

CITY OF WAUSAU, 407 Grant Street, Wausau, WI 54403

ORDINANCE OF THE PUBLIC HEALTH & SAFETY COMMITTEE

Amending Section 1.01.025(c)(1)(B) Schedule of cash deposits

Committee Action:

Ordinance Number:

Fiscal Impact: None

File Number:

Date Introduced:

The Common Council of the City of Wausau do ordain as follows:

Add ()
Delete ()

Section 1. That Section 1.01.025(c)(1)(B) Schedule of cash deposits, is hereby amended to read as follows:

1.01.025 Issuance of citations. . . .

(c) Schedule of cash deposits.

(1) A schedule of cash deposits is established as follows:

. . .

(B) For violations of all ordinances other than those governed by the
aforescribed Uniform State Deposit Schedule and except as
provided in subsection (C), the cash deposit schedule shall be as
follows:

Municipal Ordinance Schedule of Deposits

<u>Ord. No.</u>	<u>Offense</u>	<u>Deposit</u>
5.19.030 through 5.19.100	Escorts and escort services violations	2,000.00
5.50.020	State-issued license required	500.00
5.60.010	Sell door to door no permit	50.00
5.64.034	(a) Server under the influence	50.00
	(c) Failure to close licensed premises	50.00
	Second or subsequent violations of sub (a) or (c)	200.00

...

Section 2. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

Section 3. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.

Adopted:
Approved:
Published:
Attest:

Approved:

Katie Rosenberg, Mayor

Attest:

Leslie Kremer, Clerk



Memorandum

From: Brian Stahl & Shahn Kariger, Fire Inspectors
To: Public Health & Safety
Date: November 12, 2020
Subject: Adoption of Compliance Engine Software and Title 17 updates

Purpose: To discuss the impact of a third party reporting and record retention service as well as the correction of some language in “Title 17” of the City ordinance.

Recommendation: That you approve the following:

1. We recommend the adoption of The Compliance Engine by Brycer which is a proactive compliance solution application and service. The Compliance Engine (TCE) will help the Wausau Fire Department reduce their time spent in administering fire code requirement, increase their ability to enforce and verify compliant fire protection systems, and strengthen the protection for its citizens and visitors. TCE is a web-based technology service and analytic suite that helps fire prevention bureaus proactively drive fire code compliance and ensure safer communities. Fire Code professionals use TCE to efficiently manage and maximize the inspection, testing, and maintenance of fire protection systems by third party inspection companies.
2. Title 17 updates to reflect changes at the state department level which had been known as department of commerce or COMM, now known as Department of Safety and Professional Services or DSPS and now SPS codes. Further, the language regarding the Fire Chief had been referred to he, his or him and has now been updated to they, their, them or the Chief.

Facts OR Considerations regarding TCE:

1. Background:
At the time of our research in July, 2020, 67 departments in Illinois had adopted TCE. Several of the large departments throughout the US have adopted TCE including Chicago (7 years), Los Angeles (5 years), Austin, TX (5 years) and TCE is currently working with FDNY and OK City to implement the service. Studies regarding TCE effectiveness were done by Austin FD and LAFD which are available for review.
Since gathering the initial information, 46 more departments have adopted TCE including, Riverside Fire District, South Area Fire District, Stevens Point, Sheboygan and Two Rivers Fire Department.

2. Discussion:

Contact was made with the Brycer people regarding emails the WFD inspectors had been receiving with information of who had recently adopted the Compliance Engine. I had requested information from Brycer regarding the fire departments in Wisconsin who had adopted it and one of their reps promptly replied with a list of contacts. A group email was sent to all those involved which included Chiefs, Deputy Chiefs and Fire Marshals throughout Wisconsin. The responses began coming in with the experiences being overwhelmingly positive and the general consensus being that they wished they had started it sooner.

3. History:

Currently the Fire Inspectors are visiting businesses on a semi-annual basis conducting fire inspections to enforce code compliance. Sometimes we are the yearly reminder to get the fire prevention systems up to date as many of them are past due when we arrive. There is an order to correct which allows them a certain amount of time to bring the system up to code. Often times another visit is required to follow up on compliance.

4. Process:

TCE will contact all licensed contractors in the area providing services, inform them that the Wausau Fire Department has adopted The Compliance Engine and requires the upload of reports. There is a \$15 fee per report uploaded that is charged to the contractor. Reports typically submitted are- hood systems, sprinklers, paint booths, alarm systems, elevators and private hydrants. They do not do fire extinguishers. These reports are held for 7 years and are accessible at any time by Fire Inspectors.

Impact:

1. Adopting The Compliance Engine will save a significant amount of staff time and money by reducing additional visits or follow up inspections. There is no cost to the Fire Department, City of Wausau or business owners for this service.
2. There is increased compliance as a result of reminder letters and phone calls placed by TCE on behalf of the Fire Department. Contractors are back into the business on time and that increases their revenue.
3. This will allow Fire Inspectors to view all the uploaded reports in one location which otherwise has not been possible.

Coordination: There will be municipal code ordinance changes through city hall and the legal department. TCE works with city IT department to obtain all information necessary and transfer business information data. TCE support is reported to be exceptional.

Drafted by: Fire Inspector Shahn Kariger, Fire Department

CITY OF WAUSAU, 407 Grant Street, Wausau, WI 54403

ORDINANCE OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND SAFETY COMMITTEE

Creating Section 17.10.030 Third party inspections and reporting systems; amending Section 17.08.010 Codes adopted, Section 17.10.010 Fees designated, Section 17.12.020 Approved, Section 17.16.010 Authority to enter premises, Section 17.16.030 Investigation of fires, Section 17.16.050 Annual report, Section 17.16.060 Modifications, Section 17.16.080 New materials, processes or occupancies which may require permits, Section 17.16.090 Fire equipment on private property, Section 17.20.010 Permissions granted—Limitations, Section 17.20.020 Approval before issuance, Section 17.24.010 General prohibition on outdoor burning and refuse burning, Section 17.24.020 Open fire and burning allowed by permit, Section 17.40.010 Orders to eliminate, Section 17.48.010 Inspection of exits, Section 17.49.010 Tents, Section 17.49.030 Access boxes, Section 17.49.060 Fireworks/pyrotechnics

Committee Action: Pending

Ordinance Number:

Fiscal Impact:

File Number:

Date Introduced:

The Common Council of the City of Wausau do ordain as follows:

Add ()

Delete (—)

Section 1. That Section 17.08.010 Codes adopted, is hereby amended to read as follows:

17.08.010 Codes adopted.

....

- (a) ~~Comm 5—Credentials;~~ SPS 305 – Licenses, Certifications and Regulations;
- (b) ~~Comm 7—Explosive Materials;~~ SPS 307 – Explosives and Fireworks;
- (c) ~~Comm 9—Manufacture of Fireworks;~~ SPS 314 – Fire Prevention;
- (d) ~~Comm 10—Flammable and Combustible Liquids;~~ SPS 316 – Electrical;
- (e) ~~Comm 14—Fire Prevention;~~ SPS 318 – Elevators, Escalators and Lift Devices;
- (f) ~~Comm 16—Electrical;~~ SPS 328 – Smoke Detectors and Carbon Monoxide Detectors;

- (g) ~~Comm 18—Elevators;~~ **SPS 330 – Fire Department Safety and Health;**
- (h) ~~Comm 28—Smoke Detectors;~~ **SPS 361-366 Commercial Building Code;**
- (i) ~~Comm 50-64—Building and Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning (built prior to July 1, 2002);~~ **SPS 375-379 Buildings Constructed Prior to 1914;**
- (j) ~~Comm 61-65—Wisconsin Commercial Building (built on or after July 1, 2002);~~ **NFPA 1 – Fire Prevention Code;**
- (k) ~~Comm 66—Uniform Multifamily Dwellings (built prior to July 1, 2002);~~ **NFPA 54 – National Fuel Gas Code;**
- (l) ~~Comm 70—Historic Building;~~ **NFPA 58 – Liquefied Petroleum Gas Code; and**
- (m) ~~Comm 75-79—Existing Buildings;~~ **NFPA 101 – Life Safety Code.**
- (n) ~~NFPA 1—Fire Prevention Code;~~
- (o) ~~NFPA 54—National Fuel Gas Code;~~
- (p) ~~NFPA 58—Liquefied Petroleum Gas Code; and~~
- (q) ~~NFPA 101—Life Safety Code.~~

Section 2. That Section 17.10.010 Fees designated is hereby amended to read as follows:

17.10.010 Fees designated.

....

(a) ~~Department of Commerce~~ **Department of Safety and Professional Services (DSPS)** petition for variance.

....

~~(b) Aboveground/underground storage tank(s) inspection for removal and/or installation of tanks not covered by Department of Commerce codes.~~

- ~~(1) Initial permit fee~~
- ~~(2) Tank removals and/or installations (per tank)~~
- ~~(3) Tank installation or lining fees:~~

~~Plan examination:~~

~~1st tank system/component _____ x \$35 = \$~~

~~2nd through 10th system/component~~

~~(Max. = \$150 for 11 or more) _____ x \$10 = \$~~

~~Total plan examination fees \$~~

Site inspection:

~~\$50.00 for each tank system/component~~

~~(Min. = \$100; Max. = \$1,700) _____ x \$50 = \$~~

~~Line tanks (includes inspection fee) per submission x \$65 = \$~~

~~New construction/conversion to self service,
key card code per submission x \$78 = \$~~

~~(c) Aboveground/underground storage tank inspections.~~

~~(1) Fees for addition of upgrade for leak detection, spill protection, overfill protection, corrosion protection:~~

~~Plan examination\$22.00~~

~~Site inspection50.00~~

~~Revision of previously approved plan (Plan No. _____)22.00~~

~~(2) Fees for system upgrades in conjunction with the addition of piping and/or tank(s) in systems under 5,000 gallons shall be:~~

~~Installation plan review\$35.00~~

~~Site inspection100.00~~

~~Upgrade plan review22.00~~

~~Site inspection50.00~~

~~Total\$~~

~~(d) Temporary or permanent L.P. installations of 250 gallon to 2,000 gallon W.C. commercial and/or industrial site (one and two family residential and agricultural installations are not excluded)50.00~~

...

Section 3. That Section 17.10.030 is hereby created to read as follows:

17.10.030 Third party inspections and reporting systems.

(a) Inspections and maintenance required.

(1) The owner of the property where any device, equipment, alarm, system, and any other feature is required for compliance of the provisions of this Title or is otherwise installed on the property shall cause maintenance, testing, and inspections of all such devices, equipment, alarms, systems, and features in accordance with this Title and applicable referenced standards and specified intervals. If following inspection and testing, any device, equipment, alarm system, and any other feature does not meet

manufacturer's specifications or fails to perform as intended, then it shall be repaired or replaced in accordance with subsection (e), below.

- (2) Maintenance, testing, and inspections shall include, without limitation, the following:

Fire Protection Measure

- a. Automatic Fire Sprinkler System
- b. Commercial Hood Cleaning
- c. Commercial Kitchen Hood System
- d. Emergency Generator
- e. Fire Alarm System
- f. Fire Doors
- g. Fire Pumps
- h. Foam System (including 5 yr test)
- i. Private Hydrant System
- j. Smoke Control System
- k. Special Suppression System
- l. Spray Booth
- m. Standpipe (including 5 yr hydrostatic test)

- (3) Testing of all backflow prevention assemblies installed and maintained per NFPA.

(b) Qualifications of inspectors.

Only qualified personnel shall make inspections or perform testing required by the current edition of State of Wisconsin Fire Prevention Code and the adopted provisions of technical codes. Qualified personnel shall include, but not limited to:

- (1) Personnel who are factory-trained and certified for the type and brand of device, equipment, alarm, system, or feature being inspected or tested;
- (2) Personnel who are certified by a nationally recognized certification organization approved by the City;
- (3) Personnel who are registered, licensed, or certified by the State of Wisconsin or the City of Wausau to perform the required inspections and testing; or
- (4) Personnel of the Fire Department.

(c) Reporting of inspections and tests.

The City may retain a third-party person or entity to gather inspections records, to act as a repository for inspection and testing records ("designated electronic reporting system") in the same manner as the City otherwise would act consistent with the City's authority to require the submission of inspection and testing records. Records of all installations,

inspections, tests, and maintenance required by this Title shall be provided electronically to the City's designated electronic reporting system. Completed records shall be submitted no later than fifteen (15) days following the applicable installation, inspection, test, and maintenance. The submitted report shall contain all information required by the City's designated electronic reporting system. The third-party person or entity may directly charge the owner of property for these services a reasonable fee for these services, with the amount to be approved periodically by the Common Council through an appropriate Resolution. This fee shall be paid by the property owner in the same manner as would be required if the City was performing these services itself.

(d) Retention of records.

Records of any device, equipment, alarm, and system inspections, tests, and maintenance required by the current editions of the Wisconsin Fire Prevention Code and the adopted provisions of technical codes shall be maintained on the premises for a minimum of three (3) years following the date of any inspection, test, and maintenance, and shall be copied to the fire department and its contractors pursuant to either the provisions of the Municipal Code or upon the request of the Fire Chief or their designee.

(e) Repairs.

- (1) If any device, equipment, alarm, system, or any other feature fails its inspection or operational test, repairs shall be made immediately. If repairs cannot be made immediately, the Fire Department shall be notified in case Fire Watch procedures need to be implemented. The property owner shall make all necessary repairs to make the item fully operational. Defective parts must be replaced with manufacturer approved parts. If repair is not possible, the item must be replaced with devices, equipment, alarms, systems, and features in accordance with all applicable Codes and applicable referenced standards. Completed records shall be submitted no later than fifteen (15) days following the applicable maintenance, repair, or replacement. The submitted report shall contain all information required by the City's designated electronic reporting system.
- (2) Additional inspections and testing may be required of the repaired or replaced device, equipment, alarm, system, or other feature upon the request of the Fire Chief or their designee.

Section 4. That Section 17.12.020 Approved is hereby amended to read as follows:

17.12.020 Approved.

Approved means accepted by the Chief of the Fire Department as a result of ~~his~~ **the Chief's** investigation and experience, or by reason of test, listing or approval by Underwriters Laboratories, Inc., The National Bureau of Standards, the American Gas Association Laboratories or other national recognized testing authorities.

Section 5. That Section 17.16.010 Authority to enter premises is hereby amended to read as follows:

17.16.010 Authority to enter premises.

The Chief of the Fire Department, or any subordinate designated by ~~him~~ the Chief, may, at all reasonable hours, enter any building or premises within ~~his~~ the Chief's jurisdiction for the purpose of making any inspection, or investigation which, under the provisions of this Code ~~he or~~ they may deem necessary to be made. Private dwellings shall not be entered without the consent or permission of an adult occupant.

Section 6. That Section 17.16.030 Investigation of fires is hereby amended to read as follows:

17.16.030 Investigation of fires.

- (a) The Chief of the Fire Department shall investigate ~~cause, origin~~ origin and cause and circumstances of every first occurring in the City which is of suspicious nature or which involves loss of life or injury to persons or by which property has been destroyed or substantially damaged. Such investigations shall ~~be begun~~ begin immediately upon the occurrence of such a fire by the Fire Officer in whose district the fire occurs, and, if it appears that such fire is of suspicious origin, the Chief of the Fire Department shall take charge immediately of the physical evidence, shall notify the proper authorities designated by law to pursue the investigation of such matters, and shall further cooperate with the authorities in the collection of evidence and in the prosecution of the case.

....

Section 7. That Section 17.16.050 Annual report is hereby amended to read as follows:

17.16.060 Modifications.

The Chief of the Fire Department shall have power to modify any of the provisions of the fire prevention code upon application in writing by the owner or lessee, or ~~his~~ the Chief's duly authorized agent, when there are practical difficulties in the way of carrying out the strict letter of the code, provided that the spirit of the code shall be observed, public safety secured, and substantial justice done. The particulars of such modification when granted or allowed and the decision of the Chief of the Fire Department thereon shall be entered upon the records of the department and a signed copy shall be furnished the applicant.

Section 8. That Section 17.16.080 New materials, processes or occupancies which may require permits is hereby amended to read as follows:

17.16.080 New materials, processes or occupancies which may require permits.

The Mayor, the Chief of the Fire department and the City Engineer shall act as a committee to determine and specify, after giving affected persons an opportunity to be heard, any new materials, processes or occupancies, which shall require permits, in addition to those now enumerated in this Code. The Chief of the Fire Department shall post such a list in a conspicuous place in ~~his~~ **the Chief's** office and in the office of the Clerk, and may distribute copies thereof to interested persons.

Section 9. That Section 17.16.090 Fire equipment on private property is hereby amended to read as follows:

17.16.090 Fire equipment on private property.

The Fire Department, through its authorized representative, must approve all fire hydrants, stand pipes and sprinkler systems for commercial, industrial or institutional buildings or properties. A permit must be issued before such equipment may be installed. Hydrants to be used on such properties shall be a nonjacket type, five-inch valve opening with two, two and one-half inch and one, four-inch connections, with threads to be TP7532. The hydrant must open to the right with a Wausau standard operating nut. The main valve gasket shall be leather. Hydrants are to be placed with seven feet of earth cover and sufficient drainage bedding to allow hydrant to drain dry. Stand pipes or sprinkler connections for fire protection, internal or external, shall be ~~two and one-half inch diameter~~ **five inch diameter Storz connection** and shall have national standard couplings. Connection points shall be between three feet and four feet above the finished property grade.

Section 10. That Section 17.20.010 Permissions granted—Limitations is hereby amended to read as follows:

17.20.010 Permissions granted—Limitations.

A permit shall constitute permission to conduct the activity authorized by the Chief of the Fire Department or ~~his~~ **the Chief's** designee. Such permit does not take the place of any license required by law.

Section 11. That Section 17.20.020 Approval before issuance is hereby amended to read as follows:

17.20.020 Approval before issuance.

Before a permit may be issued, the Chief of the Fire Department, or ~~his~~ **the Chief's** assistants, shall inspect and approve the receptacles, vehicles, building or storage places to be used. In cases where laws or regulations enforceable by departments other

than the Fire Department are applicable, joint approval shall be obtained from all departments concerned.

Section 12. That Section 17.24.010 General prohibition on outdoor burning and refuse burning is hereby amended to read as follows:

17.24.010 General prohibition on outdoor burning and refuse burning.

....

- (a) Cooking with gas or charcoal on portable or permanent grills. For all multi-family dwellings of three or more separate occupancies, the use of an open or closed outdoor cooking fire, charcoal, or propane cooking device or any open-flame device is prohibited within ~~15~~ 10 feet of the structure or above the ground floor. Smoke from cooking grills shall not create a nuisance for neighboring property owners.

....

Section 13. That Section 17.24.020 Open fire and burning allowed by permit is hereby amended to read as follows:

17.24.020 Open fire and burning allowed by permit.

....

- (15) No recreational fire shall be started or allowed to continue unless the permit can be produced and shown to ~~anyone who requests to see it~~ any Officer of the Fire or Police Departments.

....

Section 14. That Section 17.40.010 Orders to eliminate is hereby amended to read as follows:

17.40.010 Orders to eliminate.

....

- (d) Accumulations of dust or waste material in air conditioning handling systems or of grease in kitchen exhaust ducts;

....

Section 15. That Section 17.48.010 Inspection of exits is hereby amended to read as follows:

Section 17.48.010 Inspection of exits.

Not more than 90 minutes prior to the scheduled commencement of any noncontinuous activity, event, performance, show, meeting, function, or other occasion for which persons will gather at a Class A or B commercial place of assembly (as defined in the 2006 **2012** Edition of the Life Safety Code - NFPA No. 101 ^[1]), the owner (or designee pursuant to written authority, instructions or procedures), shall inspect every required exit, ways of approach thereto, and way of departure therefrom. If such inspection reveals that any required means of egress is obstructed, inaccessible, locked, fastened, or otherwise unsuited for immediate use, the scheduled program shall not begin, nor shall admittance to the place of assembly be permitted, until necessary corrective action has been completed.

Section 16. That Section 17.49.010 Tents is hereby amended to read as follows:

Section 17.49.010 Tents.

....

- (c) *Tents for assembly to conform to recognized safe practices.* The design, construction, flame proofing, location, maintenance and use of tents for assembly shall be in accordance with ~~Comm 14~~ **SPS 314**. Compliance with the American Standard of Outdoor Assembly, Grandstands and Tents, as adopted by the National Fire Protection Association, shall be considered as prima facie evidence of compliance with such recognized safe practices.

Section 17. That Section 17.49.030 Access boxes is hereby amended to read as follows:

Section 17.49.030 Access boxes.

....

- (b) Elevator key boxes shall be of the Fire Department-approved type (Knox® brand) and shall be installed in a Fire Department-approved location as required by Wisconsin Administrative Code, ~~Ch. Comm 18~~ **SPS 318**.

Section 18. That Section 17.49.060 Fireworks/pyrotechnics is hereby amended to read as follows:

Section 17.49.060 Fireworks/pyrotechnics.

- (a) There shall be no indoor or outdoor display of fireworks/pyrotechnics within the City of Wausau without a permit from the Fire Department. These permits may be obtained at the ~~Central Fire Station 606 East Thomas Street~~ **Wausau City Clerk's Office, 407 Grant Street**, during the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m., Monday through Friday. An Officer of the Fire Department must inspect the fireworks/pyrotechnics before they are used. A fee as provided in section 3.40.010(a) will be charged for each permit.

....

Section 19. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

Section 20. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.

Adopted:

Approved:

Approved:

Published:

Attest:

Katie Rosenberg, Mayor

Attest:

Leslie M. Kremer, Clerk

Mary Goede

From: Sarah Watson
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 9:21 PM
To: Lisa Rasmussen; Mary Goede; Leslie Kremer
Subject: PH&S packet info

Hello, I would like to forward these resources to you in advance of the discussion of education and mask distribution on Monday night. This is what a few other municipalities in Massachusetts are doing in that arena and may be a good model for us.

Thank you!

A model for mask distribution: <https://www.cambridgema.gov/covid19/facecoverings>

A good model on a city COVID educational website: <https://www.somervillema.gov/covid19> (we could have them sign up for city alerts which would help with notification and education)

Development of a Community Corps to encourage mask

wearing: <https://www.cambridgema.gov/covid19/News/2020/07/cambridgecommunitycorps>

Sent from my iPad



Wausau Police Department

515 Grand Ave

Wausau, WI 54403

Ph. 715-261-7800

Date 11//2020
To Chief Bliven
From Lt. Mike Felder
Subject TAVERN REPORT October 1, 2020 through October 31, 2020

ROUTINE TAVERN INSPECTIONS (No violations unless noted)

None have been conducted up to this point as openings have been inconsistent and COVID-19 concerns.

CONVENIENCE/GROCERY STORE INSPECTIONS (No violations unless noted)

None.

RESTAURANT INSPECTIONS (No violations unless noted)

None.

ALCOHOL COMPLIANCE CHECKS

None.

NOTABLE INCIDENTS AT TAVERNS TO WHICH POLICE WERE DISPATCHED.

Bob & Randy's Bar, 1515 N. 6th Street

- (1) *Event #20125284, 10/02/2020 at 8:26 PM:* A taxi driver called after having taken a female fare to a residence, and getting called back to the bar to take a male to the same residence. The driver thought the two had been fighting at the bar. Officers made contact with the female at the residence, who claimed to have been struck while at the bar. Officers then went to the bar and spoke to the bartender, who said the couple had come into the bar already intoxicated. While in the bar, the female took some pills and became even further intoxicated. The bartender stated the male had done nothing wrong and was trying to hold the female up because she couldn't stand. The bartender called for a cab for the female and then called a second cab for the male after the female locked herself out of her apartment. Another officer spoke to

Benjamin Bliven
Chief

Matthew Barnes
Deputy Chief

Todd Baeten
Patrol Captain

Benjamin Graham
Detective Captain



Wausau Police Department

515 Grand Ave

Wausau, WI 54403

Ph. 715-261-7800

the cab driver who said the two had been arguing at B and R when he picked the female up. The female was beside herself and crying hysterically, saying she could no longer take the relationship. In speaking with the male, he told the officers that they had a minor verbal argument after which he called a cab to take her to her apartment. The male was advised not to have any further contact with the female for the rest of the night.

Cop Shoppe Bar, 701 Washington Street

- (1) *Event #20128565, 10/9/2020 at 9:28 PM:* A call was received about an intoxicated female, although there weren't many comments in the call to describe what was happening. An officer responded and noted that a young lady had lost her balance on her bicycle. Another guy noticed and called her a cab. That male stated he would stand by with her until the cab arrived, and the woman agreed. The bartender came out and said the female was only served one drink while at their bar.
- (2) *Event #20133898, 10/20/2020 at 11:19 PM:* An anonymous caller reported seeing a male in the bar that was believed to be a suspect in a recent reported domestic incident. Officers were instructed to respond and detain the male while information on the incident was confirmed. The supervisor located some info, and the report which appeared to be a referral for charges. The officers were told to cancel the attempt to locate the male based on the referral. Further research into the incident seemed to indicate an arrest was appropriate. By the time officers were advised to go forward with an arrest, the male had made it to an apartment and refused to come out. A few days later the same male was observed in a different bar and was taken into custody.

Domino Bar, 740 Washington Street

- (1) *Event #20128885, 10/10/2020 at 4:21 PM:* A caller reported seeing a man parked in front of the bar watching a little boy on his bike in the parking lot. The RP was concerned that the male was thinking about taking the boy. The little boy rode his bike very quickly out of the parking lot and the car drove away when he saw the RP looking at him. An officer responded however the vehicle was unable to be located.
- (2) *Event #20138637, 10/30/2020 at 10:40 PM:* A refused party called to report that there was a white car in the parking lot with a male and female in the car sleeping while the engine was running. Further description of the vehicle updated to be a silver Impala. Officer responded and arrived approximately 15 minutes later, but the vehicle was gone.

Benjamin Bliven
Chief

Matthew Barnes
Deputy Chief

Todd Baeten
Patrol Captain

Benjamin Graham
Detective Captain



Wausau Police Department

515 Grand Ave

Wausau, WI 54403

Ph. 715-261-7800

El Jalapenos, 300 N. 3rd Street

- (1) *Event #20132433, 10/18/2020 12:36 AM:* A **bouncer** flagged down a passing officer to request the officer to walk through the bar after the bouncer had ejected a male from the bar after witnessing him using drugs in the bathroom. The officer found no other drugs in the bathroom and was not able to locate the male in the area.
- (2) *Event #20137107, 10/27/2020 at 5:16 PM:* An officer responded to make contact with a male after a call was made to dispatch regarding some sort of disagreement. A male was sitting outside the restaurant/bar and stated he had been with some friends who wanted to leave before he had finished his food and drink. They became upset with him because he wasn't ready to go. They left and he remained behind in order to separate himself from the others. No other issues were noted, and the officer left the man to calm himself.

Intermission Bar, 325 N. 4th Street

- (1) *Case #20008292, 10/21/2020 at 7:29 PM:* Officers responded to the bar in reference to a report of a male who was a suspect in a domestic abuse incident drinking there. Officers located the male and took him into custody for the referral of the charges of substantial battery and simple battery. See earlier comments from the Cop Shoppe Bar.

Oz, 320 Washington Street

- (1) *Event #20130052, 10/13/2020 at 12:45 AM:* A male called to report that he felt drugs were being dealt in or around the bar. The male did not see anyone using drugs, however smelled the odor of suspected marijuana outside the bar. An officer made contact with the male, who made a comment about being "disrespected" by the bartender. The male couldn't believe that type of activity happened in the city of Wausau. The male ultimately stated he did not want anything done and only called to complain about his service at the bar.

Eagle's Club, 1703 S 3rd Avenue

- (1) *Case #20008266, 10/18/2020 at 1:38 PM:* The owner called to report a hit and run to the building that occurred on 10/14/2020, at approximately 5:16 AM. A suspect vehicle was caught on camera backing into the building, damaging it. It was believed to have been intentional. The suspect was not positively identified and remains at large.

Benjamin Bliven
Chief

Matthew Barnes
Deputy Chief

Todd Baeten
Patrol Captain

Benjamin Graham
Detective Captain



Wausau Police Department

515 Grand Ave

Wausau, WI 54403

Ph. 715-261-7800

Roc's Place Bar, 810 S. 3rd Avenue

- (1) *Event #20132000, 10/17/2020 at 2:20 AM:* Shift supervisors conducted extra patrol of the bar, after seeing a large gathering of individuals outside of the bar on the north side. Several of the people had bottles and cups outside. They did not stop to check on the crowd as statements were heard indicating hostility towards police and there was a lack of resources at the time. An officer responded there later on the same date to warn them about keeping drinks inside the bar.

M & R Station, 818 S. 3rd Avenue

- (1) *Case #20008020, 10/11/2020 at 2:15 AM:* The **bartender** called to report a bunch of people fighting in the parking lot, describing twenty plus people involved. Further information indicated a black SUV was involved, several females were involved, and that one girl was on the ground. One vehicle left the scene as officers arrived, and was stopped a short distance away. A victim of the altercation was identified as the driver, however she was intoxicated. The driver of the vehicle was arrested for OWI. More investigation was to follow, specifically review of video from the bar. A passenger in the vehicle was only 19 years old, and had been drinking. She was issued a citation for underage drinking. Footage of the incident was provided by the owner, however it had been recorded in such a way that it provided no evidentiary insight. The officer attempted to get a video recording that more clearly showed the incident, however the owner stated that the person that gets the video for him was too busy at the time. The officer did eventually get another video, however it also did not provide proper view of the incident (wrong camera angle). This strikes me as odd, as several witnesses stated they realized there was a fight outside after seeing it on the video screen inside the business. This leads me to believe that the owner is being selective about what video is being turned over for the investigation. The bartender was later cited for serving an underage person. I recommend that M and R Station be assessed **twenty-five (25) Demerit Points**.

Benjamin Bliven
Chief

Matthew Barnes
Deputy Chief

Todd Baeten
Patrol Captain

Benjamin Graham
Detective Captain



Wausau Police Department

515 Grand Ave

Wausau, WI 54403

Ph. 715-261-7800

Day's Bowl-A-Dome, 1715 Stewart Avenue

- (1) *Event #20130043, 10/12/2020 at 11:50 PM:* The **bartender** called to report that an eight-year-old male came into the bar. He had been there for 40 minutes before they called. Officers responded and located the male, who had run away from the shelter home earlier. His mother responded from Stevens Point to pick him up at the Police Department. He was released to her without incident.
- (2) *Case #20008139, 10/14/2020 at 8:56 PM:* An officer responded to a report of a three vehicle crash in the parking lot. A truck pulling a large trailer made contact with two parked vehicles causing minor damage to all involved. A crash report was completed.

Hutch's Bar, 4411 Stewart Avenue

- (1) *Event #20126717, 10/5/2020 at 11:21 PM:* The **bartender** called to report that there was a man on the property that was yelling and refusing to leave. On arrival, the male was located and detained by the officer. The bartender explained that the male had been there earlier, at which point she had called him a cab to take him back to his hotel. Apparently the male took a nap and returned to the bar, who refused to serve him. The male became belligerent, wanted to drive his car from the scene, and she just wanted him removed. The officer gave the male a ride to his hotel with a stern warning not to return under threat of arrest if necessary. The male told the officer he had no intention of leaving his hotel again that night.

Whiskey River Bar and Grill, 5512 Stewart Avenue

- (1) *Case #20008571, 10/29/2020 at 12:01 AM:* The bartender called to report a customer had passed a fake \$100 bill. The suspect left before the officer arrived, however she was known to the bartender and another patron that was there. The other patron paid for the money that was given in return for the fake \$100 bill. The officer plans to continue with follow-up contact with the suspect, and collected the fake \$100 bill as evidence.

Benjamin Bliven
Chief

Matthew Barnes
Deputy Chief

Todd Baeten
Patrol Captain

Benjamin Graham
Detective Captain



Wausau Police Department

515 Grand Ave

Wausau, WI 54403

Ph. 715-261-7800

Aftershock Bar, 1418 Lenard Street

- (1) *Event #20125743, 10/3/2020 at 7:18 PM:* A refused complainant called to report there were two people on a neighbor's driveway smoking marijuana and drinking beer. The reporting person had a picture of them. The officer met with the reporting person, and observed the photo, which depicted two males standing on the south side of the bar. There is a white baggy between the two males, and one male is seen holding some sort of glass pipe in his right hand. The reporting party mentioned smelling the odor of what he claimed to be marijuana coming from that area. The neighbor also claimed that he has found broken beer bottles in his front yard landscaping. The officers made contact with the owner, and they had a conversation about the various complaints that have been received regarding the bar over the last several months. The owner asserted that she ran a "family-oriented" business without any of the issues reported actually occurring. The officer advised the owner that if there are any future complaints he would call her to make her aware of the problem so she could address it.

Chatterbox Bar, 102 S. S 2nd Avenue

- (1) *Case #20008011, 10/10/2020 at 11:25 PM:* Officers responded to a commercial burglar alarm at the business. The building was found to be secure, and no key holder responded. A false alarm report was completed.

Showtime Gentlemen's Club, 1709 Merrill Ave

- (1) *Case #20007764, 10/02/2020 at 10:46 PM:* A **bartender** called to report a physical fight between a customer and the DJ. On arrival, officers located the customer being held down by bar employees. After investigation, and reviewing the bar video, it was determined that the customer had gone outside the bar with an open container of beer, and was drinking outside. Upon coming back into the bar, the DJ asked the male to leave. As the customer was being escorted towards the door, he turned and punched the DJ in the face. Employees detained him at that time. The male was issued a summons for trespassing, disorderly conduct, and misdemeanor bail jumping.

Benjamin Bliven
Chief

Matthew Barnes
Deputy Chief

Todd Baeten
Patrol Captain

Benjamin Graham
Detective Captain



Wausau Police Department

515 Grand Ave

Wausau, WI 54403

Ph. 715-261-7800

ALCOHOL BEVERAGE DEMERIT POINTS ASSESSED

- **M and R Station** is recommended to be assessed twenty-five (25) Demerit Points (Serving an underage person). **M & R Station** is back up to a total of one hundred (100), after dropping twenty-five (25) last month.
- See attached report.

Respectfully submitted,
Lt. Michael Felder

Benjamin Bliven
Chief

Matthew Barnes
Deputy Chief

Todd Baeten
Patrol Captain

Benjamin Graham
Detective Captain

ALCOHOL BEVERAGE DEMERIT POINTS ASSESSED TO TAVERNS/STORES						
Establishment	Defendant/Relationship	Date of Violation	Ord. Section/Statute Number	Type of Violation	Point Value*	Case #
6th Street Pub					Total	0
101 Pub					Total	
After Shock Bar & Grill					Total	0
Applebee's Restaurant					Total	
Buffalo Wild Wings					Total	
Bunker's					Total	
Cabaret					Total	0
Callon Street Pub					Total	0
Campus Pub	Kevin Steinke/Owner	9/20/2020		Fail To Maintain Orderly Premises	50	Case #20007330
					Total	50
Cheers Bar					Total	
Christine's Bar	Amiee Vang/Bartender Mai Xiong/Owner	9/18/2020	5.64.010/125.68(2)	No Licensed Bartender	50	20007286
					Total	50
Cop Shoppe Pub					Total	0
Crossroad's County Market					Total	
Cruisin 1724					Total	
Den Mar					Total	0
Days' Bowl-a-Dome					Total	
Domino Bar					Total	0
Eagle's Club					Total	
Glass Hat					Total	

Hiawatha					Total		
Hmong Eggroll Restaurant					Total	0	
Hutch's Bar	Kelly L. Reiger/Bartender	1/19/2020	5.64.010	Tavern Open After Hours		25	Case #20000631
	Steven M. Hutchison/Owner	1/19/2020	5.64.01	Tavern Open After Hours		75	Event #20035471
	Christy E. Beyer/Bartender	3/20/2020		Fail to Cooperate with Police	Total	10	
Intermission Bar					Total	0	
Jalapeno's					Total	0	
Jim's Corner Pub					Total		
Labor Temple					Total		
Limmerick's Public House					Total		
Loppnow's Bar	None	7/25/2020	9.04.025	Leaving With Open Container	Total	25	Event #20090864
Lumpy's					Total		
Kohlman and Lee's IGA					Total		
Krist Food Mart #89					Total	0	
M & R Station	Rick Gordon/Owner	2/16/2020		Refusal to cooperate w/ Police Chief or Designee		75	Case #20001572
	Kaitlyn Richling/Bartender	10/11/2020	5.64.010	Serving Underage Person	Total	25	Case #20008020
Malarkey's Pub					Total	0	
Milwaukee Burger Company					Total	0	
Newchee's Eatery	Newchee Lor/Owner	11/17/2019	5.64.078	Failure to Maintain an Orderly Premise		50	Case #1901088
	Newchee Lor/Owner	3/7/2020		Exceed Capacity by More Than 30%	Total	75	Event #20030074

North End Pub	Total	
Pick N' Save #6405	Total	
Pine Ridge Mobil	Total	C
Player's	Total	C
R Store #31	Total	
R Store #34	Total	
Red Eye Brewing Company	Total	
Roc's Place	Total	
Showtime Gentlemen's Club	Total	
The Store #62	Total	
Thrive Foodery	Total	
Treu's Tic Toc	Total	
Tobacco Outlet Plus #501	Total	
Trig's Wausau	Total	
VFW Burns Post 388	Total	C
Wausau BP	Total	
Walgreen's #13371	Total	C
Wausau Labor Temple	Total	
Wausau Mine Company		

Total	
Whiskey River Bar & Grill	
Total	